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590 S. Marine Corps Drive Gavemor of Guam Director
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Tamuning, GU 96913 MICHAEL W. CRUZ, M.D.

MICHAEL C. JAMES
Lieutenant Governor of Guam

Depuly Director

June 3, 2009 i
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Mailing Address: =
P.O. Box 2950 ==
Hagatia, GU 96032 Memorandum "
To: The Honorable Judith T. WonPat, Ed.D. .
Speaker, Thirtieth Guam Legislature _
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_ Website: From: Director, Department of Land Management had ,ﬁ D)

hitp//dim_guam.gov o
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Subject: Federal Funding Report — 2" Quarter — FY 2009

E-mail Address:

gt rbomand Buenas yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to Chapter VI, Section 26 of Public Law 29-113, the
ail.gov.g

Department of Land Management submits a “nif” report for Second Quarter of Fiscal Year
2009 on Federal Funding Reporting Requirements.

ff you need further information, please contact our Administrative Services Unit at 649-

Telephone: 5263, Ext. 600.

671-649-LAND (5263)

Senseramente,
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Attachments

Facsimile:
671-649-5383

cc: All Senators, 30" Guam Legislature
Ms. Doris Flores Brooks, Guam Public Auditor
GIS/LIS Division
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